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July 3, 1975

Dear Bill:

You will be interested in this exchange of comrespondance
between Senor Ruiz and mysalf, Naturally 1 would Uke to
give him an affirmative answer and proceed to set up a
meeting with him In Mexieo, Of course, this awalts word
from vou. As you recall, we were hopeful that the Secretary
would be able to make an anncuncement on this subject at
our All Star Game in Milwaukee on July 15th.

With best wishes .

Sincerely yours,

-
The Honorable William D. FSger
Registant Becretary of Inter- [
American Affalrs
Department of State
2201 C Street

Washington, D. ©. 20520

BEKK/ms
P.5. I'm glad you are going to be with us at the All Star Game.

F.5.3. Ihave just heard from Jim Fitzpatrick that we should not
expect an announcement by All Star time.
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